From: Jarrett Walton

To: Steven G Labatt
Subject: [External] FW: Email
Date: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 11:47:43 AM

Below is an Email about Demonstration in Bemidji on 08-29-2018.

Sergeant Walton

From: Heather Ebbighausen

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Jarrett Walton <jarrett.walton@co.beltrami.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Email

From: Mike Mastin

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Charlene Sether <csether@ci.bemidji.mn.us>; Heather Ebbighausen
<Heather.Ebbighausen@co.beltrami.mn.us>; David Lazella <dlazella@ci.bemidji.mn.us>

Cc: Ernie Beitel <ernie.beitel@co.beltrami.mn.us>; Phil Hodapp <phil.hoda co.beltrami.mn.us>;
Nate Mathews <Nate.Mathews@ci.bemidji.mn.us>

Subject: FW: Email

FOR PLANNING PURPOSES:
Wednesday, August 29, 2018

Contact: Gabby Brown, gabby.brown@sierraclub.org, 914-261-4626
Martin Keller, mkeller@mediasavantcom.com, 612-220-6515

**MEDIA ADVISORY***

TODAY 12:30: Minnesota Indigenous and Advocacy Leaders to Take Action in
Continued Call on Governor Dayton to Stop Line 3

Leaders Will Escalate Ongoing Campaign Against Line 3, Call for Immediate Action to
Stop the Tar Sands Pipeline

Bemidji, MN -- Today, Native and non-Native leaders will be joined by national environmental
advocates to take escalated action in the Bemidji area to urge Governor Mark Dayton to act
immediately to stop Enbridge’s Line 3 tar sands pipeline.

At the same time, a group will gather at the governor’s office with live-streamed video of the action
to send a clear message to Governor Dayton that now is the time to act to stop the pipeline.

WHO: Faith leaders; Youth Climate Intervenors; local environmental and Indigenous advocates;
and national representatives from the Sierra Club.



Available for Comment:
e Winona LaDuke, Executive Director, Honor the Earth
e Loren Blackford, President, Sierra Club
e Margaret Levin, Director, Sierra Club North Star Chapter
e Kevin Whelan, Executive Director, MN350
e Julia Frost Nerbonne, Executive Director, MN Interfaith Power and Light
o Akilah Sanders Reed, Youth Climate Intervenor
e And others

WHEN: TODAY, Wednesday, August 29 at 12:30pm CT
WHERE: Intersection of 3rd St. NW and Beltrami Ave NW, Bemidji, MN
**Livestream available here. Photos will be available to media following the action**

WHY: Enbridge’s Line 3 pipeline threatens Minnesota’s land, clean water, and manoomin (wild
rice) beds. The project has been permitted against the desires of four Tribal governments, and
would be a disaster for our climate. Last month, the MN Public Utilities Commission approved the
pipeline, ignoring the recommendations of the MN Department of Commerce, Office of
Administrative Hearings, Pollutions Control Agency, and Department of Natural Resources and
siding with a foreign pipeline company. The approved route would cross through critical ecological
and cultural resources. Governor Dayton has so far failed to take action, but he can still act to stop
this pipeline. Minnesotans, national environmental advocates, and Indigenous leaders are
standing together to send a clear message to Governor Dayton that this fight is far from over and
it's time to step up and take immediate action to stop Line 3.

HH

About the Sierra Club

The Sierra Club is America’s largest and most influential grassroots environmental organization,
with more than 3.5 million members and supporters nationwide. In addition to creating
opportunities for people of all ages, levels and locations to have meaningful outdoor experiences,
the Sierra Club works to safeguard the health of our communities, protect wildlife, and preserve
our remaining wild places through grassroots activism, public education, lobbying, and litigation.
For more information, visithttp:/www.sierraclub.org.

***¥*CAUTION: This email was sent from outside of Hennepin County. Unless you recognize
the sender and know the content, do not click links or open attachments.***



From: Cody Larson

To: Dennis R Jahnke

Cc: Shawn Abelson

Subject: [External] Private Sector Partnership Meeting
Date: Thursday, October 18, 2018 3:05:37 PM

Sgt. Jahnke,

| look forward to meeting you and others on October 22. | noticed something that caught my
attention almost immediately on the schedule; the Line 3 Pipeline Protests.

Unsure if Will filled you in but | was the lead tactical analyst for the North Dakota State and Local
Intelligence Center (NDSLIC/Fusion Center) during the Dakota Access Pipeline Protests and would
love to assist on that presentation if there is any interest in supplying background and | still have a
good amount of my files from the event. | was in the Tactical Operation Center in addition to the
Special Emergency Operation Center for the entirety of the event. A majority of the protestors here
were our left overs from DAPL after we evicted the camps.

Let me know if this is something that interests you and we can chat.

Very excited to meet you all next week regardless,

CODY LARSON
Security Intelligence Analyst

2131 Lindau Lane - Suite 500 | Bloomington, Minnesota 55425
Websitel Blogl Facebookl Twitter

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it may contain confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have
received this message in error, and that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or

attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply e-mail, delete the message, and destroy any hard copy print-outs.
Thank you.

*#*CAUTION: This email was sent from outside of Hennepin County. Unless you recognize
the sender and know the content, do not click links or open attachments.***



From: Daniel J Antisdel

To: Jeffrey N Biebl; Edward M Hoffner; Daniel A Koski; Timothy J Chmielewski; John R Cramble; Kenneth S Hall; Eric
C Juntunen; James P Olafson; Damon S Page; Christopher A Schmidt; Lisa A Mueller

Cc: Steven G Labatt; Patty Strongitharm; Terrevawn M Dumond; Christopher A Mathisen

Subject: 2018 Cut Team Training

Date: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:55:06 AM

Attachments: 2018 Cut Team memo.docx

Afternoon everyone!

It’s that time again....... Please see the attachment. Any questions or concerns give me a shout
otherwise, plan on some Christmas Cut Team training.



From: Richard W Stanek

To: Richard W Stanek; Jeffrey R Storms; Julianne Ortman; Peter J Dietzman; Tracey A Martin; Tim C Stout; Todd L
Turpitt

Subject: Bemidji Line 3 pipeline protest indicates renewed opposition after regulatory approval | MPR News

Date: Thursday, August 30, 2018 7:39:17 PM

https://www.mprnews.org/story/2018/08/29/bemidji-line-3-protest-indicates-renewed-
opposition-after-regulatory-approval

Bemidji Line 3 pipeline protest
indicates renewed opposition after

regulatory approval
Environment John Enger , Dan Kraker - Bemidji, Minn.-  Aug 29,2018

2]

Approximately 50 people come together to demonstrate against Enbridge's Line 3 though Minnesota in
Bemidji, Minn., August 28, 2018. Monika Lawrence for MPR News

Listen Story audio

6min 26sec

About 50 environmentalists marched down 3rd Street in downtown Bemidji
Wednesday afternoon, linking arms across the intersection at Beltrami Avenue
to stop traffic.

They said they were there to get the attention of Gov. Mark Dayton — hoping
he would do something to halt the progress of Enbridge Energy's Line 3 oil
pipeline replacement project, which has been winding its way through the

regulatory process for years.

* Full coverage: The Line 3 debate
* Podcast: Rivers of Oil

-]



Protesters sit-in at the corner of 3rd Street and Beltrami Avenue in Bemidji, Minn.. August 28. 2018 Monika
Lawrence for MPR News

They brought signs, they chanted and, in many ways, it looked like a typical
protest: Demonstrators marching, some anticipating they'll perform civil

disobedience, and some knowing they might be arrested for it.

But many of the environmentalists linking arms across the intersection in

downtown Bemidj1 weren't accustomed to this type of protest.

The Rev. Dwight Wagenius came up from Minneapolis to be there. He's chair
of the climate action group Minnesota Interfaith Power and Light and a

minister at Mayflower Church in Minneapolis.

"We're all about justice," Wagenius said. "Climate justice. Environmental

justice. Economic justice. Racial justice. Those are all moral issues."

Leaders across cultures, faiths, and organizations come together to send a message on the Line 3 pipeline
project. Monika Lawrence for MPR News

Wagenius 1s 76. And he's never been arrested, he said. Once, he said, he

attended a prayer vigil that was tangentially connected to Standing Rock, but

that's the closest he's gotten to an actual protest.

Today, he said, Line 3 has become a big enough threat to the environment, he

had to do something.

The protest in Bemidj1 was the first major, coordinated action by environmental

and tribal groups since the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission approved a

certificate of need and a route permit for Line 3 in June, and it signaled that

opponents will likely continue to fight the pipeline despite the state's

conditional approval.

Protest signals opponents will continue to fight



Marty Cobenais from the North Star Chapter of the Sierra Club talks to Bemidji Police Captain David
Lazella. Monika Lawrence for MPR News

Dayton declined to comment specifically on Wednesday's protest. Instead, his
office referred to a statement he released after the PUC vote, in which he said

that decision 1s not the final approval of Line 3.

"Rather, it only allows Enbridge to begin to apply for at least 29 required
federal, state, and local permits," he said, adding that construction on Line 3

cannot begin until it receives those permits.

Wagenius and other Minnesota clergy and Native American and environmental
activists were joined Wednesday afternoon by representatives from the Sierra

Club, including the group's president, Loren Blackford.

"Our belief 1s that fossil fuels should stay in the ground," Blackford said. "So
we are fighting pipelines in different places across the country. Through legal

action. Through working with local communities like we're doing here."

In 1ts 120-year history, the Sierra Club's leadership has only encouraged this

kind of civil disobedience three times.

The first was five years ago, when club representatives handcuffed themselves
to a White House fence to protest the Keystone XL pipeline. The second was in
2016, 1n support of voting rights. The third was Wednesday, in Bemidji.

"It's because of a sense of urgency," Blackford said. "We don't have a lot of

time left to make the transition from fossil fuels to clean energy."

* Previously: Opponents of Enbridge Line 3 pipeline project file appeal

Rodney Northbird (front) and other drummers perform a healing jingle dress dance song in honor of
Anishinaabe women. Monika Lawrence for MPR News



Bemidj1 Police and Beltrami County Sheriff's deputies 1ssued dispersal orders
several hours into the protest. An estimated 25 protesters — including
Wagenius and Blackford — were cited for disorderly conduct before the street

was cleared. No arrests were made.

In a statement Wednesday, Enbridge said 1t respected people's right to express
their views 1n accordance with the law. "The best way to protect Minnesota's
environment and ensure we get the energy we use in the state 1s to replace Line

3," the company said.

Line 3 process continues with required plans and permits

Dawn Goodwin from White Earth, whose Ojibwe name is Everlasting Wind, is "here today to let Governor
Dayton know how important our wild rice and our water is to us and we don't want Line 3 in our territory
which is 1855 Treaty territory." Monika Lawrence for MPR News

Enbridge 1s still waiting for a final written order from the Public Utilities
Commission, and 1s collecting additional information and data, before it

submits state and federal permit applications.

It's also working to satisfy several conditions the commission imposed on the

company when it approved the controversial pipeline.

For example: Enbridge must provide insurance and a guarantee that it would
pay for environmental cleanup in case of a spill. The company also must
provide a trust fund to pay for the removal of the Line 3 pipeline when it's

eventually decommissioned.

Enbridge has also agreed to take out the old pipeline for any landowners who
want it removed after the replacement line is buuilt.

* Before bringing in bulldozers: Line 3 still has regulatory ground to plow

The company 1s still providing details for those plans, some of which have been



coolly received by some of the parties involved in the proceedings. The
Minnesota Department of Commerce, for example, said in a filing that

Enbridge's insurance coverage isn't adequate, a claim the company disputes.

Enbridge said it expects the PUC to release a final written order in September,
which should "provide more clarity and direction on a few of the items," said

Enbridge spokesperson Lorraine Little.

Appeals in motion, route pending

Participants of the Line 3 protest in Bemidji express their opinion that another oil pipeline is not wanted in
Minnesota. Monika Lawrence for MPR News

Meanwhile, two environmental groups and four Native American tribes have
appealed the approval the PUC granted in the spring for the major

-
J.

Those cases raise several 1ssues: They allege the review did not consider the
possibility that additional pipelines could eventually be built in the new
corridor, and did not sufficiently analyze the impacts of potential o1l spills

along the route.
The PUC also still has to approve a final route for the pipeline.

The Fond du Lac Band of Lake Superior Chippewa 1s deciding whether 1t
would prefer to have the new line built across its reservation — along which
the current route runs — or have 1t built off the reservation but on 1854 treaty
land, where the tribe retains rights to hunt, fish and gather.

* Out of the spotlight:

The Fond du Lac Band 1s also overseeing completion of a survey of major
tribal cultural sites along the proposed route, which needs to be completed

before construction can begin.



Enbridge said it expects that survey to be completed sometime this fall.

Assuming the company receives all the permits it needs, and isn't derailed by
any lawsuits, Enbridge plans to begin construction on Line 3 in the first quarter
of 2019.

Rich Stanek
Hennepin County Sheriff
1st Vice President - National Sheriffs Association



From: Jeffrey R Storms

To: SH.Sheriff.Capt
Cc: Tracey A Martin; Peter J Dietzman; Todd L Turpitt
Subject: FW: [External] Newsletter
Date: Monday, September 17, 2018 9:07:56 AM
Attachments: MSA Connection Issue 45.pdf
image001.png
Jeffrey R. Storms
Chief Deputy

Hennepin County Sheriff’s Office

350 South 5 Street (Room 6)
Minneapolis, MN 55415
Office: 612-596-9870

Twitter | Facebook | Website

» [TDVERDOSE

Every overdose death is preventable #NOverdose
Learn more

Please share with your staff. Bill

Bill Hutton

Executive Director

Minnesota Sheriffs’ Association
100 Empire Drive Suite 222

St. Paul, Minnesota 55103
Phone: 651-451-7216
bhutton@mnsheriffs.org
www.mnsheriffs.org

***CAUTION: This email was sent from outside of Hennepin County. Unless you recognize
the sender and know the content, do not click links or open attachments.***



From: Steven G Labatt

To: Jarrett Walton
Subject: RE: [External] FW: Email
Date: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 11:53:00 AM

Thanks for both emails. Got the reports

From: Jarrett Walton <jarrett.walton@co.beltrami.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Steven G Labatt <Steven.Labatt@hennepin.us>
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

***MEDIA ADVISORY***

TODAY 12:30: Minnesota Indigenous and Advocacy Leaders to Take Action in
Continued Call on Governor Dayton to Stop Line 3

Leaders Will Escalate Ongoing Campaign Against Line 3, Call for Inmediate Action to
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
o Kevin Whelan, Executive Director, MN350
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

HHt

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
For more information, visithtip./www.sierraclub.org.

*#4*CAUTION: This email was sent from outside of Hennepin County. Unless you recognize
the sender and know the content, do not click links or open attachments.***



From: Kristen M Tomlinson

To: Mary A Jerde

Subject: RE: Weekly Report

Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 2:36:59 PM
Attachments: Weekly Update January 28 to February 1 JEJ.docx

Updated with my stuff

Lieutenant Kristen Tomlinson
Hennepin County Sheriff's Office
Professional Standards Division

350 South 51 Street, Room 26
Minneapolis, MN 55415
(office)- 612-543-1299

(fax) 612-596-7696
www.hennepinsheriff.org

From: Mary A Jerde <Mary.Jerde@hennepin.us>

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 1:24 PM

To: Kristen M Tomlinson <Kristen.Tomlinson@hennepin.us>
Subject: FW: Weekly Report

Please add to this one for now until we transfer this to you.

From: Jennifer E Johnson

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 12:55 PM

To: Mary A Jerde <Mary.Jerde@hennepin.us>
Subject: Weekly Report

Here you go - its maiden voyage.

Lt. Jennifer Johnnson
Sheriff’s Personnel
612-596-9818

350 S 5" Street Room 24
Minneapolis, MN 55415



From: Jennifer E Johnson

To: Mary A Jerde
Subject: Weekly
Date: Friday, February 1, 2019 3:33:19 PM

Attachments: Weekly Update February 4 through February 8.docx

Sorry for the delay!

Lt. Jennifer Johnnson
Sheriff’s Personnel
612-596-9818

350 S 5t" Street Room 24
Minneapolis, MN 55415



HENNEPIN COUNTY

DATE: October 25, 2018
TO: Captain Labatt
FROM: Lieutenant Antisdel

SUBJECT: SRF Cut Team Training

On December 5™ 2018, Special Operations has requested that all members of the Cut Team report to HCSO
Patrol HQ for a 4 hour training event. This training will, once again, focus on the fundamental aspects of
responding to potential protestor activity. Cut team members are requested to report to Patrol HQ by 0800.
It is anticipated this training event will conclude at 1200.

Attendance for this event is mandatory, unless excused in advance by a Team Supervisor.

The uniform of the day will consist of the black Cut Team uniform. Those of you who are assigned a
portable radio please bring it. There will be no need to bring assigned riot gear. As always, please be
prepared for the possibility of inclement weather conditions.

Reminder: CUT team training is funded out of divisional / unit budgets. I have also attached a very brief
overview of the day’s activities. Please keep in mind this schedule is subject to change, depending on the
day’s activities.

If you should have any additional questions or concerns, I may be contacted @ _

Activities will consist of the following:

08:00- Arrive at ESD Patrol HQ.

08:00- Brief review of Enbridge (Line-3) protest activity
08:30- Equipment inventory and protest device extrications
11:30- Clean-up

12:00 Clear Training

350 South Fifth Street, Room 6 | Minneapolis, Minnesota 55415 | 612-348-3744 | www.HennepinSheriff.org




The MSA Connection | Issue 45 | Date: September 13,2018

REAL ID
What is REAL ID & when will it be available?

CLICK HERE to learn more.

LETR September Social Content

"Below is the September LETR social content. As a
reminder, I'll plan on sending over more
LETR/SOMN-related content, so stay tuned within the next
month or so for more content from me!

We had a fantastic 2018 season partnering with law
enforcement agencies from around the state raising money
for Special Olympics Minnesota through our Dunkin’ Donuts
Cop on a Rooftop program. A huge thank you goes out to
the following Sheriff’s Offices for their commitment to
SOMN through their time and efforts to help us raise
$10,400!

Anoka County Sheriff’s Office

Nicollet County Sheriff's Office
Olmsted County Sheriff's Office
St Louis County Sheriff’s Office

Thank you,

Taylor Dale

Marketing & Communications Manager
Special Olympics Minnesota

900 2nd Ave S, Suite 300

Minneapolis, MN 55402

Tel.: 763.270.7160

Fax: 612.333.8782"

since 1885

THE MSA CONNECTION

MINNESOTA SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION

Correctional Healthcare
Conference

October 10 & 11, 2018

Arrowwood Resort -
Alexandria, MN

CLICK HERE for online
registration for attendees.

2018 FALL JAIL ACADEMY

October 1-16,2018 (3
week academy)

Camp Ripley

CLICK HERE for October
2018 Schedule.

Field Training Officer
Corrections

October 22 - 23
8:00-4:30
MSA Office

CLICK HERE for more
information.

MSA Sponsored Training

Sheriff James Stuart,
Executive Board Member of
the National Sheriffs'
Association, is bringing the
prestigious “Command &
Staff Program” of the
National Command & Staff
College to Anoka County in
April of 2019.

CLICK HERE for more
information.

Stearns County Law Enforcement Training on Elder Abuse

Investigations

Stearns County will be hosting this training on November

15, 2018.

CLICK HERE to view more information and to register.

Upcoming BCA Trainings and Conferences

CLICK HERE to view more information regarding the 2018
Sex Trafficking Investigation Conference and other

trainings.
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SHERIFF'S INFORMATION

Important Fentanyl Safety Training Video for First Responders

For those of you who may not be aware or have not seen the announcement, the White House recently released a Fentanyl
Safety Training Video for First Responders.

The video is designed for roll call training and reinforces key messages from the Fentanyl Safety Recommendations for First
Responders.

The brief video is available at the following link:

y=

August Sheriff Outreach Newsletter from PERF
CLICK HERE to view the newsletter.

MN Wild Law Enforcement Appreciation Night

The Wild have announced this year's LE Appreciation Night will be Thursday, November 15. The game will be against the
Vancouver Canucks. This ticket package will include a special edition t-shirt, an on-ice photo opportunity, raffle prizes, and a $5
donation.

CLICK HERE to view more information and to order your tickets now!

NEWS STORIES

President Trump Approves Minnesota Disaster Declaration

"President Donald J. Trump declared that a major disaster exists in the State of Minnesota and ordered Federal assistance to
supplement State, Tribal, and local recovery efforts in the areas affected by severe storms, tornadoes, straight-line winds, and
flooding from June 15 to July 11, 2018."

CLICK HERE to read the complete press release from the White House.

PUC Update

"A Minnesota Public Utilities Commission meeting in St. Paul to consider certificate of need modifications for Enbridge Energy’s
Line 3 oil pipeline ended abruptly Tuesday after being disrupted by pipeline opponents.” - Jimmy Lovrien, Pioneer Press.

CLICK HERE to view the complete article published by the Pioneer Press.

Olmsted County Deputy Saves a Life
"An Olmsted County deputy saved a person's life on the side of the road after a suspected drug overdose.” - KTTC.
CLICK HERE to view the complete story published by KTTC.

St. Louis County Deputy’s Squad Struck Head-On by Suspected Drunk Driver

"Investigators say a 25-year-old Saginaw man was highly intoxicated and was booked into the county jail. They also say the
preliminary findings suggest that the driver's actions were intentional." - KARE 11 staff writers.

CLICK HERE to view the complete story published by KARE 11.
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HENNEPIN COUNTY

Data Practices Update:

Date of

File # Request

Requestor

18- 10/24/20 | The Intercept Pursuant to the Data Practices Act and other

691 18 Will Parrish open records statutes of the State of
Minnesota, | am writing to request all records
in your agency's possession from Jan. 1, 2018
to the date this request is processed that
include any of these terms: "Line 3,"
"pipeline," "TigerSwan," and/or "Dakota
Access."

350 South Fifth Street, Room 6 | Minneapolis, Minnesota 55415 | 612-348-3744 | www.HennepinSheriff.org & —




HENNEPIN COUNTY

Data Practices Update:
Outstanding Requests as of 01/25/2019

The Intercept
o  All records from January 2018 to present including any of the terms: “line 3” “pipeline”
“Tigerswan” and/or “Dakota Access”
=  Status — gathering documents

350 South Fifth Street, Room 6 | Minneapolis, Minnesota 55415 | 612-348-3744 | www.HennepinSheriff.org




